

C

TO THE HONORABLE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF  
ALICE, IN ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINNESOTA:

THE UNDERSIGNED Represent and show to your Honorable Body that they are legal voters residing within the territory hereinafter described, and they respectfully petition your Honorable Body to have all of Sections eighteen and nineteen (18 and 19), west half of Section seventeen (W. 1/2 Sec. 17), west half of Section twenty (W. 1/2 Sec. 20), north half of the north half of Section thirty (N. 1/2 N. 1/2 Sec. 30) ~~and the north half of the northwest quarter of Section twenty-nine (N. 1/4 of Township fifty-sixty(56), Range twenty (20), N. W. 1/4 Sec. 29)~~, in St. Louis County, Minnesota, annexed to the said Village of Alice to become a part thereof, and ask your Honorable Body to call an election for the qualified voters of said territory to determine such proposed annexation according to law.

Your petitioners further represent and show that said territory above described contains a population of more than seventy-five (75) persons, and is not included in any corporate city, or village, and that it adjoins the said Village of Alice, and that no part thereof is situated more than one and one-half miles from the present limits of the said Village of Alice, and that a part of said territory is platted into lots and blocks, streets and alleys, and has been sold and is now settled and occupied by a resident population as a village.

Your petitioners further show that there are Two thousand ~~one~~ <sup>2080</sup> hundred sixty (2060) acres of land embraced within the said territory they ask leave to have annexed to the said Village of Alice.

Your petitioners further show that they have caused to be taken a true and correct census of the resident population of said territory, which census was taken on the 17<sup>th</sup> day of May A.D. 1911, and that the said resident population of said territory was found by said census to be and is ninety - three (93); and the said census, verified by the oaths of three of your petitioners, declaring that such census was accurately taken at the time aforesaid and that the statements within this petition are true, is hereto annexed and presented to you.

944

(separate sheet with their names) - Geo. E. Wood, Tom McCarville  
Ernest Becker, George Johnson  
Newspaper Carrier, Matt Mackie  
Richie Kirking

A census of the resident population residing on and within the limits  
 of Sections eighteen and nineteen (18 and 19), west half of Section seventeen (".  
 1/2 Sec. 17), west half of Section twenty (W. 1/2 Sec. 20), north half of the north  
 half of Section thirty (N. 1/2 N. 1/2 Sec. 30) ~~part of Township~~  
~~of Township Fifty-six (56), Range twenty (20), west of~~  
~~Section Twenty-nine (N. 1/2 N. W. 1/4 Sec. 29), in St. Louis County, Minnesota.~~  
 on the 17<sup>th</sup> day of May, A. D. 1911. Principal  
 meridian

<u>Fred McCarlis</u>	<u>Mrs. Emil Maki</u>	<u>Johanna Maki</u>
<u>Wm McCarlis</u>	<u>Lytie Maki</u>	<u>Genevieve Maki</u>
<u>Geo E Wood</u>	<u>Alberta Luoma</u>	<u>Emery Luoma</u>
<u>Anna Wood</u>	<u>Alta Luoma</u>	<u>Martha Luoma</u>
<u>Emil Maki</u>	<u>Angela Luoma</u>	<u>Martha Luoma</u>
<u>Matt Maki</u>	<u>Aida Luoma</u>	<u>Ide Luoma</u>
<u>John Maki</u>	<u>Sagiri Luoma</u>	<u>Luise Luoma</u>
<u>August Luoma</u>	<u>Oleistico Luoma</u>	<u>Olli Luoma</u>
<u>Ellsworth Wood</u>	<u>Geo Tanomai</u>	<u>Edward Luoma</u>
<u>Isabel Wood</u>	<u>Rober Tanomai</u>	<u>Walter Luoma</u>
<u>Harvey Wood</u>	<u>Gert Maki</u>	<u>Galo Johanna</u>
<u>Ruth Wood</u>	<u>Doris Maki</u>	<u>Hanna Johanna</u>
<u>Kenneth Wood</u>	<u>Julia Maki</u>	<u>David Johanna</u>
<u>Mrs. Fred McCarlis</u>	<u>Lylie Luoma</u>	<u>Oleg Luoma</u>

<u>C. Las Lefebvre</u>	<u>Ollie Kuniido</u>	<u>M. Koakinen</u>
<u>Elis Perantie</u>	<u>Ida Lefebvre</u>	<u>Mary Lefebvre</u>
<u>Eva Perantie</u>	<u>Johu Lubtala</u>	<u>Melli Lefebvre</u>
<u>Milza Perantie</u>	<u>Stephen Lubtala</u>	<u>Humphrey Kirking</u>
<u>Maria Sticks</u>	<u>Arvo Lubtala</u>	<u>Tessi Kirking</u>
<u>Louis Michelson</u>	<u>Hanna Kallio</u>	<u>Eric Kirking</u>
<u>H W Avery</u>	<u>Elo Maki</u>	<u>Doris Kirking</u>
<u>Hattie Avery</u>	<u>Weini Maki</u>	<u>Burnas Kirking</u>
<u>Harold Avery</u>	<u>Kaiki Maki</u>	<u>Ralph Kirking</u>
<u>Pitman Avery</u>	<u>Aura Mora</u>	<u>And. Tuuri</u>
<u>Emil Tuuri</u>	<u>Mrs. C. M. Curtis</u>	<u>Mrs. M. Tuuri</u>
<u>May Tuuri</u>	<u>Joe Curtis</u>	<u>W. T. Magle</u>
<u>Jos Tuuri</u>	<u>Martin Curtis</u>	<u>Mrs. W. T. Magle</u>
<u>Ellis Tuuri</u>	<u>Ado Curtis</u>	<u>Ernest Becker</u>
<u>C. Las Kuniido</u>	<u>Fred Poquette</u>	<u>Anna Becker</u>
<u>Hulda Kuniido</u>	<u>May Poquette</u>	<u>Maria Becker</u>
<u>Fred Gustafson</u>	<u>C. M. Curtis</u>	<u>C. Las Tuuri</u>

STATE OF MINNESOTA, }  
COUNTY OF ST. LOUIS. } ss.

George E Wood, Ernest Becker and  
Murphy Kirling, being each first duly sworn,  
upon their several oaths do each and all say that they have on to-wit  
the 17<sup>th</sup> day of May A.D. 1911, taken  
a true and accurate census of the resident population residing on and  
with Sections eighteen and nineteen (Sec. 18 and 19), west half of Sec-  
tion seventeen (S. 1/2 Sec. 17), west half of Section twenty (S. 1/2 Sec.  
20), north half of the north half of Section thirty (N. 1/2 N. 1/2 Sec. 30)  
~~and~~<sup>west of the northeast quarter of Section twenty-nine (N. 1/2 N. 1/4 Sec. 29), of Township fifty-four (54), Range twenty (20), in St.  
Louis County, Minnesota, and that the same is annexed hereto. That  
the said census was accurately taken by these officials at the dates  
above stated, and is true and correct, and that the said resident  
population of said territory on said time was and is ninety-three  
(93), and that the statements contained  
in the petition for the annexation of said territory to the Village of  
Alice, in St. Louis County, Minnesota, which petition is presented  
herewith, are true; that the undersigned are also among the petitioners  
which petition is hereto attached, and are legal voters residing upon  
said territory.</sup>

George E Wood

Ernest Becker

Murphy Kirling

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 17<sup>th</sup> day of May 1911.

Ed

Victor P. Power

Notary Public, St. Louis County, Minnesota,  
My commission expires Jan 14<sup>th</sup> 1914.

STATE OF MINNESOTA,  
COUNTY OF ST. LOUIS. } CO.  
VILLAGE OF ALICE.

W<sup>s</sup>. George E Wood, Wm Mc Caskie and  
Murphy Shirley, do hereby certify that pursuant  
to the appointment of the Village Council of the Village of Alice, in  
St. Louis County, Minnesota, appointing us Inspectors of Election up-  
on the question of the ~~operation~~ of Sections eighteen and nineteen  
(18 and 19), west half of Section seventeen (S. 1/2 Sec. 17), west half  
of Section twenty (T. 1/2 Sec. 20), north half of the north half of  
Section thirty (N. 1/2 N. 1/2 Sec. 30), ~~and north half of the north~~  
~~west half of Section thirty-one (N. 1/2 N. 1/2 Sec. 31)~~ ~~west of the 4th R. M.~~  
ship fifty ~~thirty~~ (37), Range twenty (20), in St. Louis County, Min-  
nesota, to the Village of Alice, we did, on the 18<sup>th</sup> day of May  
A. D. 1911, post three (3) copies of the annexed  
notice of said election, with a certified copy of the petition in said  
matter attached to such notice, at three public places in the terri-  
tory aforesaid as proposed to be annexed, which notices were posted at  
the following places, to-wit:

1. near the town road on the plat of Fairview
2. at entrance of road on plat of Rockville
3. at the residence of George E Wood in the  
plat of Rockville Denny side

which places are within the above described territory, a copy of which  
notice is hereto attached.

That on the 3<sup>rd</sup> day of June A. D. 1911,  
we, as such Inspectors, conducted the election pursuant to said Resolution  
at that certain building known as the Wood ~~building~~, situate  
on Lots One (1) and Two (2) in Block One (1) Plate of Denny side  
territory hereinafore described and known as Denny side plat  
~~in front of the Wood building~~  
and that said election was opened at six o'clock in the  
forenoon and was closed at nine o'clock, P. M. of said day, and that we  
conducted the same as Inspectors and Judges according to the requirements  
of law and Resolution of the Village Council of the Village of Alice.

so as aforesaid appointing us. That at said election there were cast  
fifteen (15) votes. That said ballots  
were printed, pursuant to law, and that fifteen (15)  
of said ballots were in favor of annexation, and no (no)  
was against said annexation, and that he immediately at said time and place  
canvassed the ballots cast therent, and declared the result of said elec-  
tion to be in favor of annexation by the said vote of fifteen  
(15) for, and no (no) against same; all of which  
is respectfully certified to and reported by us this 5<sup>th</sup> day of  
June A. D. 1911.

Witnesses to  
McKaskie's mark - George E. Wood  
Victor L. Preuer Wm. Mc Kaskie his  
Geo E. Wood mark  
Murphy Thirling

STATE OF MINNESOTA, }  
CITY OF ST. LOUIS, } NO.  
{

George E. Wood, Wm. Mc Caskie and  
Murphy Thirling, being duly sworn, do each upon his  
oath say that the above and foregoing report and certificate are true,  
and that all the statements theron are true.

Witnesses as to  
Mc Kaskie's mark,  
Victor L. Preuer  
George E. Wood

Subscribed and sworn to  
before me this 5<sup>th</sup> day of

Geo. E. Wood  
Wm. Mc Caskie his  
mark  
Murphy Thirling

June 1911.  
Victor L. Preuer  
NOTARY PUBLIC, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MINN.  
My commission expires June 15th 1912.

STATE OF MINNESOTA, }  
COUNTY OF ST. LOUIS, } ss.

George E. Wood being first duly sworn on his oath says that he is one of the inspectors appointed by the Village Council of the Village of Alice, in the matter of the proposed annexation of Sections eighteen and nineteen (18 and 19), west half of Section seventeen (S. 1/2 Sec. 17), west half of Section twenty (S. 1/2 Sec. 20), north half of the north half of Section thirty (N. 1/2 S. 1/2 Sec. 30) and north half of the north half of the ~~southwest quarter of the~~ <sup>(N. 1/2 S. 1/2 Sec. 20)</sup> or ~~southwest quarter of the~~ <sup>West of the 4th P.M.</sup> Township of Forman in St. Louis County, Minnesota, to the Village of Alice, and that he did on the 18<sup>th</sup> day of May A. D. 1911, post three copies of the annexed Notice and the annexed Petition in said matter at three public places within the said territory proposed to be annexed, and that one of said Notices was posted at near the road in the front of Fairview one at entrance of road on the front of Koskiville and one at the residence of George E. Wood in the plot of Denny's hill, all of which were public places within the above described territory which is proposed to be annexed.

George E. Wood

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 5<sup>th</sup> day of June 1911.

Nelson F. Power

Notary Public, St. Louis County, Minnesota.

My commission expires Jan 14<sup>th</sup> 1914.

Swal

A petition was presented for the annexation of certain territory to the Village of Alice, which said territory is described as follows, to-wit: All of Sections numbered eighteen and nineteen (18 and 19), west half of Section seventeen (Sec. 17), west half of Section twenty (S. 1/2 Sec. 20), north half of the north half of Section thirty (N. 1/2 S. 1/2 Sec. 30), and north half of the northwest quarter of Section forty-nine ( $\frac{1}{4}$  S. 1/2 Sec. 49), or Township fifty-four (54), Range twenty (20), in <sup>town of the</sup> St. Louis County, Minnesota, and said petitioners request the Village Council to fix a time and place when and where the voters residing within said territory might vote for or against said annexation.

*Rev. Mr. Whiting*  
Trustee ~~Charles M. M.~~ moved and introduced the following Resolution:

WHEREAS A certain petition for the annexation of the territory above described to the Village of Alice has been duly presented to the Village Council of the Village of ~~Alice~~, it being shown by said petition that it is desired to annex certain tracts of land in said county not already incorporated nor a part of any village or city, to-wit Sections numbered eighteen and nineteen (18 and 19), west half of Section seventeen (S. 1/2 Sec. 17), west half of Section twenty (S. 1/2 Sec. 20), north half of the north half of Section thirty (N. 1/2 S. 1/2 Sec. 30), and north half of the northwest quarter of Section forty-nine ( $\frac{1}{4}$  S. 1/2 Sec. 49), or Township fifty-four (54), Range twenty (20), in St. Louis County, Minnesota; and

WHEREAS It is further shown by said petition, among other things, that a census of said territory so proposed to be incorporated has been duly taken and that said census discloses a population of more than seventy-five (75), to-wit, a population of ~~sixty-three~~ <sup>93</sup> persons residing upon said territory so proposed to be annexed; and

WHEREAS It appears to this Council that said territory adjoins the Village of Alice and that no part of said territory is within the corporate limits of any city or village and that none of said territory is more than one and one-half miles from the present limits of the Village of Alice; and

WHEREAS It is further shown that said petition has been duly signed by the required number of voters residing within said territory and that all the requirements of the statute in such case made and provided have been duly complied with on the part of said petitioners, and in the substance of their said petition; now therefore, after duly considering said petition and all the facts in connection therewith,

BE IT, AND IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, that said petition be approved and the prayer thereof be granted, and further, that the election prayed for in said petition be and the same is hereby ordered to be held on the 3rd day of June 1911, at and in the ground floor room of that certain building known as the ~~new residence~~ <sup>old residence</sup> Building, situate on Lot 1 and 2 of Block 10 in that portion of the territory herein described, platted and known as the plot of Quayville, the said building being a structure within the limits of said territory so proposed to be annexed. Further, that George S. Wood, John C. Becker and Rev. Mr. Whiting

be, and they are hereby appointed as inspectors, who shall act as judges of said election and direct the same as far as practicable according to the laws regulating the election of town officers, all of which inspectors, or persons appointed as such inspectors, are resident upon said territory, and are among those who signed said petition for such annexation. That the ~~recesses~~ <sup>secretary</sup> of the Village of Alice, he, and he is hereby directed to cause proper notice of such petition to be made and the same to be posted in three public places within the boundaries of the territory described in said petition and proposed to be annexed, together with a notice attached to each of said copies, and which said notice shall state the time and place pursuant to the determination of the Village Council of the Village of Alice as to said time and place made by this resolution.

944